Public Document Pack

Broxtowe
Borough

COUNCIL

Monday, 5 October 2020
Dear Sir/Madam

A meeting of the Alcohol and Entertainments Hearing Panel will be held on Tuesday, 13
October 2020, (to be held virtually, via Microsoft Teams) commencing at 10.00 am.

Should you require advice on declaring an interest in any item on the agenda, please
contact the Monitoring Officer at your earliest convenience.

Yours faithfully

Qu\)h\é HNL
Chief Executive
To: Members of the Appeals Panel viz:

Councillors: E Atherton, D Bagshaw and T Cullen
D Grindell (reserve).

AGENDA
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are requested to declare the existence and nature
of any disclosable pecuniary interest and/or other interest in
any item on the agenda.

4. APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE (Pages 1 - 84)

Application to determine the application to vary a Premises
Licence.

Council Offices, Foster Avenue, Beeston, Nottingham, NG9 1AB
www.broxtowe.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4.

ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE

Tuesday 13" October 2020 @10:00am

On-Line Teams Meeting

Applicant:

Mr Markandu Thayalaseelan

Premises applied for:

Jeffries Newsagent

21 Horsendale Avenue
Nuthall

Nottingham

NG16 1AQ

Type of application:

S17 Licensing Act 2003
Application for a new premises licence

Date application received

28.08.2020

Consultation period end

25.09.2020

Licensable Activities
applied for:

Sale of Alcohol

Variation(s) applied for: N/A
Hours applied for: Monday — Sunday
07:00 —22:00

Hours open to Public:

Monday — Sunday
07:00 — 22:00

Steps applicant
proposes to take to
promote the Licensing
Objectives.

See application form
See also conditions agreed with Police

Representations by
Responsible Authorities

Comments

e Police

e Planning

e Environmental Health
Health & Safety

e Environmental Health
Noise

e Fire Service

o Safeguarding
Children Board

¢ Trading Standards

e Health

Conditions agreed
None
None

None

None
None

None
None

Representations by
Interested Parties:

Licensing Objectives

Page 1




Crime and | Public Public Protection of
Disorder Safety Nuisance Children from
harm

Mr James Duffy X X X X

Mr lan Harby X

Mr Daren Harrison X X

J Holleworth & D Caunt X

Mr Patrick Hughes X

Elaine Pavier X

Christine Robinson X

Angela Standall X

Edward Standall X X

Mr & Mrs Storer X X

Mr & Mrs Watson X X

Mr Zaib X

Mr Mark Bakker

In support of application

Mr Terry Guildford

In support of application

Mr & Mrs Hughes

In support of application

Mr Neil Mitchell In support of application

Naomi Owen In support of application

Mr Nigel Owen In support of application

Kelly Spencer In support of application

Lisa Storer In support of application
Attendances on behalf of | Mr Markandu Thayalaseelan | Yes
the Applicant: Interpreter Yes
Attendances on behalf of | Mr James Duffy Yes
Interested Parties Mr Neil Mitchell Yes
Attached documents ¢ Application

¢ Plan

¢ Email from Police - agreed conditions

¢ Relevant representation

Focus of hearing:

The Panel may first need to consider whether the public should be excluded during part or
all of the hearing of this matter under Regulation 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)

Regulations 2005.

14. Hearing to be public

(1) Subject to paragraph (2), the hearing shall take place in public.

(2) The licensing authority may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public.

(3) For the purposes of paragraph (2), a party and any person assisting or representing a

party may be treated as a member of the public.

Page 2




Representations have been received relating to the licensing objectives as follows:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Those making representations may wish to consider any conditions that they would
like the Licensing Committee to consider attaching to the licence if they are minded
to grant it.

The issues coming before the panel should be addressed as follows:

Relevance of representations.

Parking and traffic issues relate to planning matters and are not relevant representations.
The question of need is not a relevant representation.

Protection of children from harm relates to the moral, psychological and physical safety of
children within the premises.

Consideration of the application

Whether upon consideration of the facts, that the grant of an application by Mr Markandu
Thayalaseelan in the terms applied for will undermine the above mentioned licensing
objectives.

In considering this application, the Alcohol and Entertainment Sub-Committee will have
regard to:

The representations from the Interested Party (Attached)

Conditions volunteered by the applicant and/or agreed in principle with responsible
authorities.

The Licensing Act 2003, and in particular:

S84  General duties of licensing authorities
(1). Alicensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing
functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives.
(2). The licensing objectives are—
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;
(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.
(3). Incarrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard
to—
(a) its licensing statement published under section 5, and
(b) any guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

S35 Determination of application under section 34
(1) This section applies where the relevant licensing authority—

Page 3



(a)receives an application, made in accordance with section 34, to vary a
premises licence, and
(b)is satisfied that the applicant has complied with any requirement imposed
on him by virtue of subsection (5) of that section.

(2)  Subject to subsection (3) and section 36(6), the authority must grant the application.

(3) Where relevant representations are made, the authority must—
(a)hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and
(b)having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

(4)  The steps are—
(a)to modify the conditions of the licence;
(b)to reject the whole or part of the application;
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

(5) In this section “relevant representations” means representations which—
(a)are about the likely effect of the grant of the application on the promotion
of the licensing objectives, and
(b)meet the requirements of subsection (6).

(6)  The requirements are—
(a)that the representations are made by an interested party or responsible
authority within the period prescribed under section 17(5)(c) by virtue of
section 34(5),
(b)that they have not been withdrawn, and
(c)in the case of representations made by an interested party (who is not
also a responsible authority), that they are not, in the opinion of the relevant
licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious.

(7)  Subsections (2) and (3) are subject to sections 19 to 21 (which require certain

conditions to be included in premises licences).

The guidance issued under 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (As updated April 2018)

The council’s “Statement of Licensing Policy’’ 2019 — 2024 and in particular:
(a)Policy statements 1 & 2 and (b)Sections 2, 5 & 6

Their duties under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998.

ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENT LICENSING PANEL
The overall intention is to hold a “directed discussion” on the issues

Procedure for hearing of application
(Please note that this may be varied to accommodate any procedural changes due to use
of Microsoft Teams)

1. The Chair will welcome everyone to the meeting

2. The Chair or Legal Advisor will explain the reason for the hearing and explain the
protocol.

Page 4



. Legal Adviser will identify each of the parties to the hearing and inquire whether the
parties have understood the hearing procedure and are able to see/hear and be
seen/heard.

. Chair considers requests for witnesses to be called by each of the parties (If any).

. Chair assesses and then agrees the maximum period of time in minutes to be
permitted for each party to address the relevant representations.

. Chair invites the Applicant to outline his application and address the relevant
representations and call any witnesses as agreed

. After The applicant has spoken the Chair will invite each interested party to ask
questions through the Chair

¢ Interested parties

e Licensing Committee members

. After each speaker the Chair will invite the Applicant or his representative to respond
through the Chair

. The Chair invites the Interested parties to address the relevant representations and call
any witnesses (if any) as agreed

10. After each speaker the Chair will invite the Applicant to respond through the Chair

11.The Chair asks the parties in the following order whether they have anything further to

add as a closing statement.
. Interested Parties;
. Applicant.

12.Having clarified that all parties have had a fair hearing, the meeting will be closed and

the panel will meet forthwith to determine the matter

13. The decision together with notification of the right to appeal will be given in writing to all

parties within 5 working days of the meeting.

NB The Chair may vary the procedure as necessary to ensure that a “directed

discussion” takes place.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



) | Broxtowe For help contact
@'b E'('Dor’ggwﬁ Application for a premises licence licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk
Ks;:fﬁ‘ 2orougll | | icensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0115 917 3241

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
C Yes (¢ No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name |Markandu ‘

* Family name IThayaIaseeIan ‘

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in C Yes (® No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.

House?

Is your business registered C  Yes (¢ No

outside the UK?

If your business is registered, use its

Business name Jeffries Newsagent registered name.
VAT number _ none Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Sole Trader

Page 7

Fage

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Owner

Home country |United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Business Address

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you

‘ by law for receiving communications.

Building number or name |21

Street |Horsenda|e Ave ‘

District INuthaII ‘

City or town INottingham ‘
|

County or administrative area INottinghamshire

Postcode |ng16 laq

Country |United Kingdom

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |21 |
Street Horsendale Ave |
District Nuthall |
City or town Nottingham |

|

County or administrative area |Nottinghamshire

Postcode ING161AQ

Country IUnited Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |2,250

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

X] Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O OoOo0o0ogdgodoaoo

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[ l'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(® Yes C No
First name |Markandu
Family name IThayaIaseeIan

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(® Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
C Yes & No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
& Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth I 06 |/|01 ‘/I 1967 |
dd mm yyyy
* Nationality IBritish ‘ Documents that demonstrate entitlement to

work in the UK
I ‘ Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

Right to work share code

’ Add another applicant |

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? I 21 |/|09 ‘ II 2020 l

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, I | / | ‘ / I |
when do youwantittoend 4

mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

Page 10

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

This business is currently is trading as a newsagent with no off license. We would like to change this into a smaller
convenient store with sale of alcohol products to be consumed off the premises (customers homes). We will have maximum
of 7 customers in the business premises at one time. All high percentage alcohol products will be kept behind the checkout
from customer reach.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?

C Yes (@ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

) Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

) Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (¢ No
Section 11 of 21
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC Page 11

See guidance on regulated entertainment

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (@ No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (e No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes e No

D}

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
st [ nd [ tobeusedtorhescivity,
TUESDAY
Start End
Start I:‘ End I:I
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I: End I:
THURSDAY
Start End
Start I:‘ End :‘

Page 12

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(' On the premises

State any seasonal variations

(¢ Offthe premises ( Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Day open - 08:00-21:00
New Years Eve- 07:00-23:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name
Family name

Date of birth

|Markandu ‘

|Thaya|aseelan ‘

| o6 | /|01 [] 1967 |
dd mm yyyy

Page 13

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority
Fknar) N \

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(C Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |06:00 End ‘23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises

Page 1
Start I:‘ End to be used for the activity.

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer month:s.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the foulsliéagniqgjectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

We will have ensure that challenge 25 will be on top of our priority so all four of our licensing objective are meet. Both
owners of the business (husband and wife) have worked in retail for over 20 years and have the skills to implement and
maintain the licensing objective in the higher standards. We also hold the alcohol personal license for over 10 years.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Build a good working relationship with the local PCSO and the police. We will not be serving any alcohol to any customer
who are acting under the influence of alcohol. Number of customers in the shop at one time will not exceed 10 people at
one time. We will have working CCTV in place with recordings kept over 30 days and made available to the Police and local
council on there request.

¢) Public safety

We will have fire exit marked on the doors, as well as no smoking signs on the doors and around the premises. All staff will
be trained on how to evacuate the customers from the premises in case of fire. Their will be wet floor signs so customers are
aware and we don't put them in risk.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The bin will be provided outside the premises for the customers to dispose their litter. We will also be having signs to advise
customers to be mindful and keep the noise down when they leave they premises.

e) The protection of children from harm

We will have clear signs on the shop floor, alcohol section and by the till to let customers know we follow strict challenge 25
policy. Staff will be trained and regular refreshed on the challenge 25 policy. Refusal log will be kept on the EPOS tills and
refusal book will be kept and made available to police and council on request. Staff will only accept, photo driving license,
passport and accredited pass marked proof of age cards as an acceptable form of id.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 16

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

o Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 18

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 19

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

o

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 20

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 100.00

1DECLARATION

Page 21

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

1. [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my

* licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). 2. The DPS
named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from
doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name IMARKANDU THAYALASEELAN |
* Capacity |20 ‘
* Date | 19|/ |08/ ]| 2020 |
dd mm yyyy
‘ Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/broxtowe/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 22

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

| |
| |
| |
| |
Payment status | |
| |
| |
| |
| |

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 23

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




This page is intentionally left blank



8.42

NI
) W

EdINEIER
111

=EFEls

I3l

mmmmmm

5.80




This page is intentionally left blank



Miley, John

From: [
Sent: 16 September 2020 16:54

To: I

Subject: Application for a Premise Licence - Jeffries Newsagents

Good Afternoon,

Nottinghamshire Police has received your application for a premise licence to be granted at
Jeffries Newsagents, 21 Horsendale Avenue, Nuthall, NG16 1AQ. | have read through the
application and in particular the operating schedule (section 18 of the form), and as a result |
would like to propose the following conditions which would be added to the licence upon its grant:

1. A CCTV system with recording equipment shall be installed and recorded on the plan
appended to the licence. The system shall be installed prior to the premises carrying out
licensable activities and maintained in accordance with the system.
All recordings used in conjunction with CCTV shall:
be of evidential quality
Cover the point of sale, and entrance and exit
indicate the time and date
be retained for a period of 31 days
Sufficient staff will be trained to use the system
« The original images will be made available for inspection immediately upon the request of
Police officers, or other authorised officers.
» Copies of recordings shall be provided in a format which can be viewed on readily
available equipment without the need for specialist software.

2. A Challenge 25 scheme shall operate at the premises. Any person who appears to be
under 25 years of age shall not be allowed to purchase alcohol unless they produce an
acceptable form of photo identification. (e.g. passport, driving licence, Military ID or PASS
accredited card). Challenge 25 notices shall be displayed in prominent positions throughout
the premises

If you agree to these conditions, please can you reply to this email stating your agreement. | will
then notify the Licensing Officer at Broxtowe Borough Council to inform them of our agreement
and that Nottinghamshire Police will not be objecting to your application.

If you wish to speak to me further please do not hesitate to contact me,

Kind regards

Senior Licensing Officer
County Licensing

Local Policing Unit (Licensing)
Nottinghamshire Police
Mansfield Police Station
Great Central Road

Mansfield

Nottinghamshire NG18 2HQ
Page 27



Direct Dia!: IR
I

Page 28



Miley, John

From: I

Sent: 17 September 2020 20:26
To: Miley, John

Subject: Jeffries Newsagents

Hi

We live at ||| T 2 d arc in support of the above mentioned newsagents

receiving alcohol selling license.

It will definitely be an improvement and will offer a service we normally have to drive to to receive.
Plus it’s a small business that will get the boost it needs to stay afloat.
Thank you

Theo Gregoriou
Mark Bakker

mail.mobile.aol.com

Page 29



‘ e Broxtowe Borough Council
Yy Broxtowe  Ueensng Depatment

Council Offices, Foster Avenue,

w BOI’OUgh Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB

; Tel: 0118917 3241
"’1" SONNEIL Fax: 0115917 3131

Email: hicensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Eorm of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may aiso be read out in public at the
subcommittee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business enttled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
_and dub premises certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

« A person affected by the premises A

L
- Abody representing a person affected by the premises 1
L] <
« Aperson involved in a business affected by the premises 1
. L
« Abody representing a business affected by the premises 1

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

Page 30

Scanned with CamScanner



1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Piease enter contact details of interested party below:

Name:

JG"\FY\Q.";_D Oues

IAddress:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

Name:

IAddress:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please provide detalls of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Name of Applicant: R =) =
CEr s MEeA-Y S
RN

AN HarEE Ao U o AN NAQ. ; Nk hal
ProEOSe= B conS, (

_ ACONZE. o
L e . .

Addrass of Premises:

Application Details:

Page 31

Scanned with CamScanner



Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Obiscives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant baxes:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder| |

{Public Safety W
revenbion of Public Nuisance TR

The Protection of Children from Harm} |

Details of representation

Please S8
ot e\ S\mt

[Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

[

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

O

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Page 32

Scanned with CamScanner



E“gjed.—‘A-.- .......................

PRINT NAMEJF\MG&DUF:FJ
Date: ..cA I T AN e

Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

VA OTIC

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for
any services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We
may need to share your information with service providers and other departments
within Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible
service. If so, this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your
information with third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless
required to do so by law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your m?ormatjon please see
our privacy policy at hitps:/f X 1k ' ! !
web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Scanned with CamScanner



I fecl that the representations listed are relevant to all of the
four points listed in the form.

With this is mind the changes that are proposed leave the
residents of this private estate in danger of a number of 1ssucs
I will go into below.

Jeffries was a local, family friendly shop only normally used
by residents of this estate. It has had the same owner who is
known and loved local by all shop users. However, over time
and our home facing the shop secing first hand that antisocial
behaviour, drug use and people in cars loitering around who
arc not from this arca is creeping in and it frightens residents.
Robberies of the shop has risen over the last few years and
whilst it is in small numbers, I can only sce it getting worsc if
this goes ahead and eventually branching out into home break
ins and problems for local residents. For example, just this
week the shop was robbed of its charity book box with all the
books inside by youths who were shouting and swearing
creating a fearful environment, this will not improve. There is
a huge lack of police presence of the estate.

| feel that the changes will increase this more with the
introduction of a ‘mini mart’ style shop, selling alcohol and
staying open late, there is a carpark for other businesscs too
that already some cars and peoplc will congregate in late at
night and cause stress and fear for the local residents
especially the elderly, we feel as a community that this would
get worse. Car parking nowhere near adequate enough to deal
with the extension of this shop and the increase in trade that
this will bring, our driveway is regularly blocked in by cars
visiting the shop and other businesses in the same row making
it impossible for us to leave our own home by car without
scarching for the owners of said cars. This is not acceptable
and will only get worse if these proposed plans go ahead.

From that | would expect to see people coming on the cstate
creating noise pollution, leaving rubbish in the arca, car noise
and lights being left on cars into people’s homes at night,
noise from the music of cars and crime to go up, smells and
pollution left behind and discarded alcohol before, during and
after the hours of operation. This would be attracting
unwanted trouble to our quict family estate.

Page 34

Scanned with CamScanner



This leads me onto public safety, 1 fear for myself and other
residents because of the reasons above especially those who
enjoy hiving in a frniendly warm community will not stand for
any such behaviour thus becoming a target for these people
and making our normal quict home lives a thing of the past.

There is a school on the estate, and a lot of young families
who's children play in the street of which my own child does
and fecels safe doing so. I fear that this would create an unsafe
environment for young children to play. Also selling alcohol
would tempt teenagers 1o try to buy alcohol from the shop
tllegally and congregate outside of the premises.

I would also propose that the look of the shop being changed
into a Premier, along with the selling of alcohol and later
opening hours, the issues that will come with the shop will
also decrease our property value or make it increasingly
difficult to sell our homes that are on the vicinity of the shop
on Horsendale Avenue. 1 for one would not choose to
purchase a property in the close proximity of a shop with the
aesthetics that are proposed along with the oncoming issues
that will be brought on by the selling of alcohol and the later
opening times.

Page 35
Scanned with CamScanner



Miley, John

From: T
Sent: 21 September 2020 13:11

To: Miley, John

Subject: Liquor license

Newsagents application for a liquor license at Horsendale Road Nuthall Would benefit the area T
Guildford Sent from my iPhone

Page 36



Miley, John

From: o

Sent: 08 September 2020 13:58
To: Miley, John
Subject: 21 Horsendale Avenue - Alcohol Licence

| am objecting to the proposed use of 21 Horsedale Avenue. The property and the other businesses on the row have
limited parking facilities.

There has been no allocation of parking spaces for specific busineses nor should there be. The businesses on the row
have amicably shared the parking spaces as we all have transient customers and as well as employees who use the
parking during the day. There are also flats that rely on the parking spaces above No 23 during the evening.

The on road parking on Horsendale Avenue is a problem when the on site parking is full. There have been numerous
times vehicles have not been able to negotiate parked cars on the road and causes major problems for
children/families going and coming from the school (Horsendale Primary).

My other concern is anti-social behaviour associated with Alcohol and premises that provide the access to it. The
potential for litter and noise pollution from increased traffic through the evening and night (Up to 10.00pm) is
increased. There would also have to be some level of assurances regarding the security of the surrounding
businesses and residential premises with the inflows of none resident clientele using the access to the shop for
alcohol and other goods.

There are other local shops that provide access to alcohol and groceries as in the BP garage, the Mornington ex Spar
shop and the local supermarkets, Aldi and Tesco/ Iceland (Nuthall Road). These are not directly amongst residential

premises and have specific parking for their customers. Another shop in a ‘back street’ position offering the same is

not really required.

| live locally on Highfield Road and do not feel we need a small supermarket type shop in the area extra to what is
already available.

Please contact me if you require any further input_
Tan Hanby

g
‘_

Concept Financial Solutions Limited is Directly Authorised and Regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.
Registered Office address — 144 Nottingham Road | Eastwood | Nottingham | Nottinghamshire | NG16 3GE -
Registered in England and Wales No — 7198377.

Concept Financial Solutions Limited Confidentiality and Disclaimer Notice:

This email, and inclusive of any attachments, are intended solely for the person or organisation to whom they are
addressed. These may contain confidential and privileged information which are subject to Data Protection or
Copyright. Disclosure, dissemination, use of, or action to this information by anyone other than the intended recipient
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately on
admin@conceptfinancialsolutions.co.uk and delete the message completely.

Viruses

Page 37



Although we have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting viruses, we advise you to carry out your own
virus checks on any attachments to this message. We accept no responsibility for loss or damage caused by any virus.

Page 38



Broxtowe Borough Council

y Licensing Department
; m‘ B rOXtowe Council Offices, Foster Avenue,
B orou g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
d Tel: 0115917 3241
Aa49/s COUN clL Fax: 0115917 3131

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

e i —— p— i

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardiess of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

A person affected by the premises

e A body representing a person affected by the premises

e A person involved in a business affected by the premises

RN

« A body representing a business affected by the premises

|

: 15 SEP 2020



Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

‘Name: S 1

'Dmeé;i | if #azmgozu

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Page 40




Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Name of Applicant:

Mem MARIKALDY  THAYACRSEECA

Address of Premises: 21 HoW—EE'MD&L—E AcE HQ {é M@‘

Application Details: SAE of AccHopow

Mo N Sun TAur — O P

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

QAN

Details of representation:

Hence See ATrgrenst> (ETTE2.

Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

Page 41




% WRyom [T M Coneerz M .

T oA WRITING To. VoLt b EXPARSD M
CoRCERNY OJUSR Dot To TueN THE
NedancenT on +Horgendawi ArenuE WO
A Preignr DBupgR HAaRKET

TFr e SroP waN ad OFF lukNncE TTuE

Ocoupcuas onds For THE ReslowniTs . N e
AvenUE Coud Proog To BE. E’%TR@PLGL@/
DETR PrenTHL . B"hur\H o THE RESIDENTD Lr‘umlf
ApsSAcentT Te “Tpe SHeP AkRS ELDTRRY anN®
HAave AReADY Hpo PRO B> (o T ModuTHS
or Hopgos Ans> NoToRskes
Tive Tarw. TRoM BROXTaWE - _

T The Selier e T B PEN  GMNTA  TOPl
Iy Coect KLE a HAGNET For T NG RS W 1T
Toe AFrRNOANT — NpeSE, el Socl AL B A0 joIR
AND LT7TRIR ,

I ase HavE CONCERNS OLERA TR AP~
ANl FARKI NG &S HERSENZALE s i A
NAR@OIA‘ 4{{-?&A~> .

T //ﬂvN;‘» 1 Ceeins DT AN ErTRA .
Birpoen) on anW AAREADY T IRETCHZL it 6L
Sepei A% FEARFuG FADEAS] Kes,pen TS
K/A?;{_ 3t Tk Re CONCERNS:

Cou NG ACROSS

/a-uw S @_ oy

Page 42



Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referrai
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to

the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing). o

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

O

if you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing

PRINT NAME:...... 320 o). TV 2RSS A
Date: HSAC%ME@QZOZ@

Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9S 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. If so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at https://www.broxtowe.gov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Page 43



Broxtowe Borough Council

{ o '¥ B rOXtowe I(-:::::cs::lngogzzsﬂ:;gr Avenue,
B orou g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
Tel: 0115 917 3241
COUNCIL Faoc: 0115 917 3131

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entiled to make representations to licensing authorities in’ relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardiess of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should notbe considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillorwho can all actin such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

e A person affected by the premises

e A body representing a person affected by the premises

¢ A person involved in a business affected by the premises

HIRIEN

e A body representing a business affected by the premises




Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name: _ .
Jdennnfer Yol euwort™ /O‘\RR'E:D CAUIDT

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if differentfrom the address given above:

Name: )Q/FF . NC%C’OE’\’%

Address: Porsexonle Auenue
Nurtra
PO THwoaHuerN

P de:

ostcode (\)G’\b '\’P(Q

et oOws aaT1ag6

Email:

Page 45




Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Name of Applicant:

Address of Premises:

Application Details:

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevantboxes:
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

NNNK

The Protection of Children from Harm

Details of representation:

Q—/_Do oY Wb e s \’\e.c.ca:'ﬁai.j GInen hare o
o FPNDX I Sene N e cveon s Oclor Shops -

3/todde lugh wremplgymen of au aes 8 more—
Coruncd 6/%«0\9—3 Covwe orusy %mﬂ

VTI\Q_ Pankting on Yorverdale fue oo clreacly o
By Pocam , P feope tumiagowoufd onClinie.

b::c:ﬁa,(\m{ ey Lo Pee Senmvaaed Poluce. (oo

\ioBoea) - e Valped codcn Hom.

5/3(;*1@&—, peope'un uis cuean ase umo%ix\bed

oM - .

&/F Nermal \\mo:bcag?)f\\’ Sowd b gk cn itk w.-

7/\ hore Losed) . cuecs \.D(il‘: Sveps @ilmg
Olechem\ 57 \& Coune s Nowe, Rupodmin MSe-
Sl Precoue & Soess on resdons.

?\ beluare Yre house ©lue. Louw S

ase continue on separate sheet if necessary

Y Thare > a oo Shea\ ok Aop of the wad, | am

Qure- ey clo ror bonk b poes Hgs erem _
We. olveady haveagdugos n Bhe cuen H/\ngj

No-loody Rus olention 4. 208 nor Lobkat e reed.



Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgmentand you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing). m/

Please tick this box if you do notintend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

O

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearin i i

Signed: .. . | I . . .. ... .. e.eeenrneneneninenennnns
/

PRINTNAME:... JeMN YR Houtew R TH o

D F 1 - O

Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contactus for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other depariments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. If so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will notshare your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at https://www.broxtowe.gov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Page 47



Miley, John

From: I

Sent: 17 September 2020 20:46

To: Miley, John

Subject: Jeffries Newsagent - Horsendale Avenue
Hi John,

Hope you are well
I live directly opposite Jeffrey's Newsagent (22 Horsendale Avenue).
I want to register my concerns in the change of ownership and particularly the late alcohol license.

Firstly, a bright light that's on until 10pm will shine in to our bedroom, and also the bedroom of our nursery
room. Also, traffic and traffic noise until 10pm would increase with the presence of a late night shop.

The road congestion can get pretty bad after 6pm with residents vans parking on the road, I'm also worried
about traffic and parking problems increasing.

I have no objection to the shop selling alcohol or rebranding....just the opening hours would definitely
impact us as a family if it opened after 6/7pm advertising and selling alcohol.

Thanks for taking the time to consider this.

Kind regards
Patrick Hughes

Sent from my Huawei phone

Page 48



Miley, John

From: I

Sent: 30 August 2020 07:19

To: Miley, John

Subject: Jeffries Newsagent, Horsensale Avenue, alcohol licenece
Hi John,

My husband and I would like to confirm our support for Jeffries Newsagent application to sell alcohol.
We live right opposite the shops and are happy for it to go ahead. I feel inclined to get in touch as we have
heard a comment from another member of Horsensale Avenue, trying to talk on behalf of us who live
opposite, saying that would not not be welcomed.

Please consider this email as our approval in support of a small local business.

Kind Regards,

Kerri and Patrick Hughes of ||| | DN

Page 49



Broxtowe Borough Council

Licensing Department

B rOXtowe Council Offices, Foster Avenue,

B orou g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
Tel: 0115 917 3241

COUNCIL Fax: 0115917 3131

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

e A person affected by the premises

e A body representing a person affected by the premises

e A person involved in a business affected by the premises

e A body representing a business affected by the premises

Page 50



Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name: Neil Mitchell

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Page 51




Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Name of Applicant: Markandu Thayalaseeyan

Address of Premises: | Jeffries Newsagent, 21 Horsendale Avenue, Nuthall, Nottingham,
NG16 1AQ

Application Details: has applied to Broxtowe Borough Council for a Premises Licence
for the above premises. The licensable activity proposed to be
carried on or from the premises is as follows:- Sale of Alcohol
Monday — Sunday 07:00 — 22:00.

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

HIE S

The Protection of Children from Harm

Details of representation:

| fully support the above application for an alcohol license. | live within sight and
hearing of the row of shops on Horsendale Avenue and cannot envisage any
significant problems with the granting of an alcohol license.

Until 1993 there was a greengrocers with an alcohol license at neighbouring number
25 that was open into the early evening - without any significant impact on the street
or residents that | can recollect.

The current shop, even if expanded, is only a small retail premises and would be
unable to carry a large range of stock, it is therefore unlikely to attract any custom
other than local residents seeking a last minute emergency purchase. Most residents
will have pre purchased at the supermarket while doing their weekly shop, similarly it
is unlikely to attract off estate traffic to the shop as most people will be seeking the
larger range and cheaper pricing available elsewhere.

| cannot see why any potential significant or regular anti-social behaviour or disorder
would result from the premises having a license, due to the type of area that the
Horsendale Estate is. It is unlikely to attract people from off of the estate due to it's
location and other premises being more accessible on the A610.

| cannot foresee any reason why there would be any significant increase in noise,
smells, litter or light pollution beyond that that is always created by a small retail
premises or row of shops.

The benefit of having a premises with the evening opening that the alcohol license
application envisages, is that other goods and services provided by the shop
become available beyond the current closing time.

Page 52




Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

v
Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

[

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Signed:




Date: .......cccevevenennn. 215t September 2020...........ccoeiiiiiininnnn.
Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensing@broxtowe.qgov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. If so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at https://www.broxtowe.gov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Page 54



Miley, John

From: T

Sent: 02 September 2020 17:07

To: Miley, John

Subject: Re: Application by Markandu Thayalaseeyan for Jeffries Newsagent , Horsendale
Dear Mr Miley

Our local Parish Council has brought the above application for a license to sell alcohol to my attention.

| am a local resident (the next street to the shop) and customer of Jeffries Newsagent. | have lived on the estate for
17 years and think this application is a really good idea. The current provisions on the very small parade of shops are
minimal and the current shop itself sells limited products. | would really welcome a new family coming in to run the
shop as | know the current owner is keen to retire. | also feel this application will allow the new owners to give the
shop a much needed new lease of life which can only benefit the local residents.

| am aware that many years ago there was an off license on the same parade of shops.
| believe the ‘notice’ has been placed on the Facebook page in order to entice negative comments and
scaremongering as this area has a history of this and therefore | felt it really important to make contact to offer

positive support to this application.

Thank you
Naomi Owen

Page 55



Broxtowe Borough Council

Licensing Department

B rOXtowe Council Offices, Foster Avenue,
% B orou g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB

~es Tel: 0115 917 3241

. COUNCIL Fax: 0115917 3131

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

¢ A person affected by the premises

¢ A body representing a person affected by the premises

e A person involved in a business affected by the premises

LT

e A body representing a business affected by the premises

Page 56



Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name: Nigel Owen

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Page 57




Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Name of Applicant: Markandu Thayalaseeyan

Address of Premises: | Jeffries Newsagent 21 Horsendale Avenue Nuthall Nottingham
NG16 1AQ

Application Details:
Sale of Alcohol Monday - Sunday 07:00 - 22:00

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety [ ]
Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm [ ]

Details of representation:

| wish to put on record my support for the above licensing application. The basis for this opposition is that granting a license
for the premises will not be detrimental to the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime and disorder and the
prevention of public nuisance.

On the licensing objective of preventing crime and disorder

| anticipate that many will have made representation to the licensing committee in respect of a perceived fear of anti-social
behaviour from teenagers purchasing and consuming alcohol in the vicinity of store. According to publicly available data (on
police.uk) police reported antisocial behaviour occurrences in the period Jan-July 2020, located in the vicinity of a comparable
licensed premise approximately 1 mile away (specifically Singh Convenience Store, Upminster Drive — formally Spar) were
zero. Whilst fully appreciating the expertise of the licensing authority in matters concerning the correlation of crime statistics
and licensed premises, | would suggest that this discredits the assertion that a licensed premise in this area would create
antisocial behaviour.

Further, there were only 4 instances of antisocial behaviour on the wider Horsendale Estate in the last 3 months of available
figures (May, June and July 2020), compared to 92 instances of antisocial behaviour in the wider Eastwood South police
district. It is my suggestion that representation against this proposal may have been made on an unfounded fear that the area
within which the licensed premise is located is ‘crime ridden’ and that the licensed premises would be an escalator of antisocial
behaviour. | would again suggest this to be untrue.

In consideration of general unreported nuisance behaviour | would ask the licensing authority to again make comparison to the
similar licensed premises (Singh Convenience Store) where | am not aware of teenagers purchasing nor consuming alcohol.

On the licensing objective of prevention of public nuisance

| anticipate that many will have made representation to the licensing committee in respect of noise and congestion associated
with increased deliveries and customers. | would suggest to the licensing authority that an alcohol license does not necessarily
mean additional deliveries. The sales of alcohol are likely to be at a sufficiently low volume such that stock could be
replenished within existing deliveries. The assertion that customers in vehicles will come into the area, intent on purchasing
alcohol is likely to be unfounded considering that they would have to drive past many alternative licensed premises. The store
is in a residential area with no through routes nor passing traffic the vast majority of its customers who intend to purchase
alcohol will likely walk to the store and purchase alcohol in addition to other items.

General Points

The Nuthall Neighbourhood Plan 2015-2030 (p37) states that “Retailing is very limited in the Nuthall Parish itself’. | wish to
make you aware that the licensing application is part of a much wider endeavor by new owners to increase the size of the retail
space and the range of products sold, along with greater opening hours. This will provide a much-needed amenity to local
residents. There are 3 licensed premises within the proximity, the main ones being around 1 mile away necessitating a car
journey or 30-40min walk. Having a licensed premise close to the residents of the estate will further support the aim of
“reducing the need to travel particularly by private car” Nuthall Neighbourhood Plan 2015-2030 (p20) and the objective of
“where possible enhance the balanced, inclusive community structure in Nuthall in the provision of local jobs and other
facilities” (p19).

Page 58




Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you
to the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to v
you by electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in
writing).

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any | ,
hearing.

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

PRINT NAME: NIGEL OWEN

Date: 17/09/20
Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensing@broxtowe.qov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. If so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at https://www.broxtowe.gov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Page 59



Miley, John

From: I

Sent: 07 September 2020 14:56

To: Miley, John

Subject: Jeffries Newsagents Horsendale Avenue Potential sale
Hello John

|
We have recently learned that the Newspaper shop on Horsendale Avenue is to be taken over by Premier.

This is causing concern to residents as it will be selling alcohol and open until 10:00 pm
As you know this could cause all sorts of Anti Social behaviour on an estate which still has problems with youths rideing on

motor bikes around the estate and on the Broxtowe country park.

Another issue is the fact that the houses opposite the shop could face problems and unsociable behaviour due to alcohol.
It could devalue their properties.

Many of you councillors know where problems have been caused in the past, for example burglary attacks on people and robberies from both households
and garages.

Surely the police should be looking into this matter as it will have impact on them and cause disruption..

There is no need for a newsagent to sell alcohol there are plenty of pubs and supermarkets in the local vicinity.

| look forward to your reply.

Etaine Pavier [

Page 60



Broxtowe Borough Council

Licensing Department

B rOXtowe Council Offices, Foster Avenue,

B orou g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
Tel: 0115 917 3241

COUNCIL Fax: 0115917 3131

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

e A person affected by the premises

e A body representing a person affected by the premises
e A person involved in a business affected by the premises

e A body representing a business affected by the premises

Page 61

e
. ]
e ]



Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name: Christine Robinson

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Page 62




Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Name of Applicant: Jeffries News

Address of Premises: Horsendale Avenue

Application Details: Alcohol license

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

Details of representation:

| am concerned that the selling of alcohol in these premises will bring unwanted
visitors/troublemakers to the residential area. The estate is already well served by
local shops on Mornington Crescent and Bells Lane which are both in walking
distance. The Nuthall Pub is also nearby. The population of the estate is primarily
families and elderly people and | don’t feel there is any need for a shop to be selling
alcohol up to 10pm. | anticipate that there could be a greater number of
teenagers/younger people hanging around the shop and this could lead to trouble.

Page 63




Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

X

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.
X

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

SIgNEA: .o

Date:
250 20 . . e

Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensing@broxtowe.qgov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Page 64




Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. If so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at https://www.broxtowe.gov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Page 65



Miley, John

From: o

Sent: 21 September 2020 09:03

To: Miley, John

Subject: Supporting the licensing application form for Jefferies news Nuthall

Good morning

| would like to send my support in the planing Application for alcohol license for Jeffries News
shop in Nuthall .

| am a nurse at Qmc | think this would be a fabulous idea for me personally as a shift worker that
don’t drive a local shop that open at reasonable times and prices that suits me.

| also think this would my good for the local elderly generation that can’t can’t get around far.
Kind regards
Kelly Spencer

Sent from my iPhone

Page 66



Broxtowe Borough Council

Licensing Department

B rOXtowe Council Offices, Foster Avenue,

B orou g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
Tel: 0115 917 3241

COUNCIL Fax: 0115917 3131

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

e A person affected by the premises

e A body representing a person affected by the premises

e A person involved in a business affected by the premises

Lk

e A body representing a business affected by the premises

Page 67



Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name: Angela Standall

Address: I
Postcode: ]

Tel: ]

Email I

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Page 68




Name of Applicant: Markandu Thayalaseeyan

Address of Premises: | 21 Horsendale Avenue, Nuthall, Nottingham, NG16 1AQ

Application Details: Application for the sale of alcohol, Mon-Sun 07:00-22:00

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

UL

The Protection of Children from Harm

Details of representation:

The premises in question is situated in a row of businesses that operate within
normal working hours, between 08:00 and 18:00. Most of these businesses are open
Monday to Friday, with limited opening on Saturdays and Sundays. The application
in question would significantly extend the opening hours of this area and, | believe,
have a negative impact on the surrounding area, that is predominantly residential
and occupied primarily by older and disabled people.

A business opening for extended hours would increase traffic in the area, resulting in
heightened environmental, noise and light pollution, to the detriment of those that
occupy flats above these businesses, live opposite and those that live on the estate
leading to the premises in question.

The Horsendale estate is a generally quiet and peaceful area with limited through
traffic in the evening. However, establishing premises that sells alcohol into the night
would increase both road and foot traffic from within and without the estate. This
increased traffic would without doubt produce a greater degree of noise and litter.

Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Page 69




Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

X

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.
X

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Signec S

PRINT NAME: Angela Standall

Date: 24.09.2020

Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensing@broxtowe.qov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. If so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at https://www.broxtowe.gov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Page 70



Miley, John

From: T
Sent: 24 September 2020 10:44

To: licensing

Subject: Re: Objection to the application for a licence to sell alcohol

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

| am writing to register my objection to the granting of a license to sell alcohol at
Jeffrie's Newsagent, 21 Horsendale Avenue, Nuthall, Nottingham NG16 1AQ.

The Horsendale estate is a predominantly residential area, occupied primarily by older people,
with several small shops at its centre that operate between normal working hours. As such, the
area is generally quiet and sedate beyond these hours and maintains a welcoming and
pleasant atmosphere for the community to wander around.

By enabling any shop to open during extended hours, there is the potential for the nature of the
estate to detrimental change. Environmental and noise pollution are two major concerns. In
addition, there is significant potential for increased antisocial behaviour, driven by alcohol, as the
shop is near entrances to the Broxtowe country park that already suffers from crime and
antisocial behaviour issues.

The area is already well provisioned with shops that sell alcohol, with the BP garage to the east
and Spar in the Mornington estate to the west, both of which are within walking distance.

There is no need for an additional shop selling alcohol and | am concerned of the issues a new
shop would bring.

Yours faithfully
Edward Standall

On Thu, 24 Sep 2020 at 09:04, [ -

Sent from Samsung tablet

From:

Date:24/09/2020 09:02 (GMT+00:00)

To: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Subject: Objection to the application for a licence to sell alcohol

Dear Sir

Page 71



I am emailing in objection to the granting of a license to sell alcohol at:
Jeffries Newsagent, 21 Horsendale Avenue, Nuthall, Nottingham, NG16 1AQ

I feel that is inappropriate to sell alcohol from these premises. The shop is located within a block of office
and shop businesses that operate between normal working hours (8 till 6). It is within very close proximity
to houses and bungalows which are mainly inhabited by the elderly and disabled. These people would be
detrimentally affected by the sale of alcohol between 7am and 10 pm. Increased noise, traffic and the
increase of antisocial behaviour will not only effect the quality of their life but also the value of their
properties. Alcohol can be purchased from the Spar on the Mornington Estate and from the BP

garage, both within walking distance of this shop. We do not need another another shop selling alcohol.

Yours faithfully
Angela Standall

Sent from Samsung tablet

Edward Standall

Page 72



Broxtowe Borough Council

Licensing Department

B rOXtowe Council Offices, Foster Avenue,

B orou g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
Tel: 0115 917 3241

COUNCIL Fax: 0115917 3131

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

e A person affected by the premises \
e A body representing a person affected by the premises

e A person involved in a business affected by the premises

I

e A body representing a business affected by the premises

Page 73



Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name: I
Address: —
Postcode: _

Tel:

Email I

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

e E—
Address:

Postcode: _

Tel:

e I

Page 74




Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Name of Applicant: Jeffries Newsagents
Address of Premises: 21Horsendale Ave
Nuthall
Application Details: Jeffries Newsagents - to be Premier Stores - applying for
alcohol license and extended opening hours

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Obijectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

NON

The Protection of Children from Harm

Details of representation:

In regards to the application that has been put forward for a

alcohol license, in particular the extended opening times

we fervently object to these changes.

Having lived on the estate for over 50 years and living in

close proximity of the shop we do not need or want this.

We feel it will encourage gangs to hang around outside

drinking and been loutish if they are open late at night.

It may possibly attract people from surrounding areas which in turn could
encourage anti social behaviour.

We are not adverse to change however, having managed

without the shop selling alcohol late at night all these years we do not
need one now. We have plenty of late night supermarkets in

the area where they also have security guards to deal with

any potential problems.

Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

Page 75




Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

\

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensing@broxtowe.qov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. If so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at https://www.broxtowe.gov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Page 76



Miley, John

From: I

Sent: 21 September 2020 12:50

To: Miley, John

Subject: Licence application Jefferies Newsagents
Good Afternoon

I would just like to add my support for the licence application to sell liquor at the newsagents on Horsendale
Avenue, Nuthall. Iunderstand some people’s worries of it opening till 10 pm so maybe a compromise of
opening would be better than a complete no to the licence, with the current situation I feel the residents of
the estate would benefit from have a more convenient way to shop in walking distance than being in
supermarkets and using their cars.

Kind Regards
Lisa Storer

Get Outlook for i0S

Page 77



Broxtowe Borough Council

Licensing Department

B rOXtowe Council Offices, Foster Avenue,

B orou g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
Tel: 0115 917 3241

COUNCIL Fax: 0115917 3131

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

e A person affected by the premises

e A body representing a person affected by the premises

e A person involved in a business affected by the premises

N

e A body representing a business affected by the premises

Page 78



Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

Name: Mrs A Watson, Mr A Watson

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Page 79




Name of Applicant:

Address of Premises: Horsendale Ave, Nuthall, NG16

Application Details:
Application for a Premier Shop selling alcohol

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

Details of representation:

| am writing this email to you to share my objection to the application for premier
shop with an alcohol license.

Horsendale is already a busy road with lots of traffic. | am new to the road and just
brought a house here, | certainly wouldn’t have brought a house facing a premier
shop which is open to & from such time’s-

| have a young family and this potentially as stated in the letter, not could but will
cause more parking and additional antisocial behaviour- this road is one that already
has had a number of break ins both on cars, houses and had many bikes stolen and
a shop such as this with opening time’s so late and selling alcohol will increase the
foot flow let alone potential for that foot flow to be alcohol induced.

Our houses that face Premier will have to deal with the lights from the shop as it is
open so late and be continually irritated by the noise of cars coming and going.

This area is not one that requires a shop like a premier- Jefferies holds it customer
based because of the local support from all f the residents- a premier is going to
bring people outside of this in and cause issues that are not necessary.

This area is community focused and residents support Jefferies because it's
Jefferies- | for one nor my family will be spending a penny at Premier.

Page 80




Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

X

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

[

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

PRINT NAME:...ALANA
WATSON. e

Date:24.09.2020

Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section Page 81




Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensing@broxtowe.qov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. If so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at https://www.broxtowe.gov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Page 82



Miley, John

From: T

Sent: 08 September 2020 16:53
To: Miley, John

Subject: 33 horsendale ave
Hello,

Im emailing to inform you that we are delighted to know that a premier store is opening right near our
house. And we are very pleased to know that it will be open till 10pm which makes it convenient for us to
buy last minute items on day to day basis.

However we do object to having alcohol at the shop as we do believe it will cause anti social behaviour and
disruption to the neighbourhood.

Hope u receive this message
From Mr Zaib.

Get Outlook for i10S

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4. application to vary a Premises Licence.
	2. Hearing Bundle - Application 25.08.2020
	2a Plan - Jeffries 28.08.2020
	Sheet 1
	Views
	new_view_1
	new_view_2



	3. Agreed conditions Police
	4. Relevant Representations
	Bakker - Support
	Duffy J - Object
	Guildford - Support
	Harby - Object
	Harrison - Object
	Holleworth & Caunt - object
	Hughes - Object
	Hughes Mr & Mrs - Support
	Mitchell N - Support
	Owen Naomi - support
	Owen Nigel - Support
	Pavier - object
	Robinson- Object
	Spencer - Support
	Standall A - Object
	Standall E - Object
	Storer Mr & Mrs - Object
	Storer, Lisa - Support
	Watson A - Object
	Zaib - Object





